Charles Wallace III

University of Florida School of Forest, Fisheries, and Geomatic Sciences University of Florida Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences Gainesville, FL 404-358-1094 charles.wallace3@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Inquisitive social scientist that has a background in human dimensions of natural resource management with 7 years' experience conducting qualitative and quantitative research committed to enhance the scientific acumen of all audiences. Experienced in the coordination, development, design, and implementation of both individual and collaborative projects in the short and long term, with devoted emphasis on identifying discipline transcendent implications with value, targeting technical and non-technical stakeholders.

Education

University of Florida - Doctor of Philosophy, August 2024

- Major: Forest Resources and Conservation
 - Concentration: Natural Resource Policy and Administration
- Dissertation Advisor: Ed Camp

Dissertation Title: Tides of Tradition: Exploring Place Attachment and Local Ecological Knowledge in Florida's Oyster Harvesting Communities for Management Decision-Making

- Teaching Assistantships:
 - FNR 6669: Policy & Economics of Natural Resources (Spring 2024)
 - FOR 3202: Society and Natural Resources (Spring 2023 and Spring 2022)
 - FNR 4660: Natural Resource Policy and Economics (Fall 2020).
- Lectures: Ecosystem Services- FNR 6669: Policy & Economics of Natural Resources (Spring 2024)

University of Florida - Master of Sciences, August 2020

- Major: Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences
- Theis Advisor: Ed Camp
- Theis Title: Oyster Restoration to Limit Vulnerability of Sea-level rise
- Student Presenter 2020 FAS Graduate Student Symposium Spring 2020,
- Student Presenter 2019 FAS Graduate Student Symposium Spring 2019

Delaware State University - Bachelor of Sciences, May 2018

- Major: Natural Resources (Concentration: Environmental Sciences)
- Division 1 Football Student Athlete (2014-2017)

Academic Positions

- Graduate Assistant (PhD). School of Forest, Fisheries, and Geomatic Sciences, University of Florida. 2020 to present.
- Graduate Assistant (MS). School of Forest, Fisheries, and Geomatic Sciences, University of Florida. 2018 to 2020.
- Student Research Assistant. Aquaculture Research and Demonstration Facility, Delaware State University. 2017 to 2018

Publications

Peer-Reviewed Work

- Clarke, M., Wallace, C., Cadaval, S., Anderson, E., Egerer, M., Dinkins, L., & Platero, R. (2023).
 Factors That Enhance or Hinder Social Cohesion in Urban Greenspaces: A Literature Review. Urban Forestry & Urban Greening, 127936.
- Wallace, C., Braswell, A., Clarke, M., Ropicki, A., Wade, T., Asche, F., ... & Camp, E. (2023). How ecosystem services are measured and why it matters for Florida: FA252, 2/2023. *EDIS*, 2023(1).
- Wallace, C., Camp, E., & Smyth, A. (2022). Oyster Habitat Restoration and Shoreline Protection: FOR376/FR446, 3/2022. *EDIS*, 2022(2).

Fellowships and Awards

- 2023-2024 Vozzcom Cares Scholar, 2023.
- Who's Who Among Students in American Universities and Colleges Honoree, 2016.
- Mid-Eastern Athletic Conference (MEAC) All-Academic Football Team, Delaware State University, 2016.

Selected Conferences, Workshops, and Invited Presentations

- Wallace, C. 2023. Understanding the Challenges and Opportunities to Incorporating Local Knowledge in Oyster Management Decision Making. International Association for Society and Natural Resources Conference. Portland, Maine, USA. June.
- Wallace, C. Clarke, M. 2022. Understanding Urban Greenspace and Social Cohesion: A Review of the Factors that Influence the Interconnections between Urban Greenspace and Social Cohesion. International Association for Society and Natural Resources Conference. San Jose, Costa Rica. June.
- Industries of the Future: Expanding Florida's Aquaculture Insights and Innovations Webinar, 2024.
- U.S. Forest Service Research and Development SCIENCEx: Partnering with Communities Webinar, 2024.
- Natural Capital Symposium at Stanford University, 2019.

Memberships in Associations and Institutional Affiliations

- Tampa Bay Estuary Program Member, 2023-Present.
- Tampa Bay Estuary Program, Social Science Subcommittee, 2023-Present.
- University of Florida Forestry Graduate School Organization-(Community Engagement Coordinator 2021-2022), Member, 2020- Present.
- University of Florida Black Graduate Student Organization, Member, 2019-Present.
- School of Forest Resources and Conservation Diversity and Inclusion Committee, Member, 2019-Present.
- University of Florida Fisheries and Aquatic Science Graduate School Organization, Member, 2018-2020.

References Available Upon Request